Michael Behan

EVS & GFX Operator

Contact

Address Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

Phone 908-839-7455

E-mail Behanmic65@yahoo.com

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite

EVS LSM & X-File

Chyron Lyric & Prime

Ross Xpression

Sports Broadcasting

SMT & TV Graphics Scorebug

ATEM Blackmagic Digital Switchers

Routers

Camera Operation

Audio Recording

Video interviews

Videography

Video Editing

An 8x Emmy Award Winning TV & Video Professional, specializing in live broadcasts. Having worked in sports television since 2012, starting out as a production assistant, then traveling with the New York Knicks as a graphics producer for 7 seasons. Madethe transition into the technical side of broadcasting as an EVS Operator & Graphics Operator. With over 10 years over experience in broadcast, live streaming & video, working in trucks, studios and everything in between.

Work History

2021-01 -

Current

- 2014-09 -

Current

2015-05 -Current

2014-09 -

Current

Video Replay & Editing EVS Software

 Performing live replay & editing with EVS video capture & x-file software to tell the story of a game for thousands of viewers nationwide using multiple angles of cameras for live broadcasts, creating fast paced and entertaining bumps, sound packages & highlights.

Graphics Operator & Producer

ChyronHego & Ross Xpression

 Producing and Operating live graphics software for live broadcasts & in- stadium content, increasing visibility of statistical information to tell the game story.

Video Editor

Adobe Premiere

 Delivered edits on a daily basis for broadcasts and social media, using multiple camera angles, audio sources, graphics, titles & special effects for eye catching, entertaining content.

Scorebug Operator

SMT & TV Graphics Scorebugs

 Producing and Operating scorebug software to execute stats, sponsors and broadcast elements for live sports broadcasts.

Education

2008-08 -2012-05

Bachelor of Arts: Radio And Television Broadcasting

Seton Hall University

Shows Worked

Knicks, Rangers, Devils, Islanders, Mets, TNT NBA & NHL, TBS Baseball, Bally Sports, Showtime Boxing, Yankees In-Stadium, Army Football In-Stadium, & Brooklyn Cyclones